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Larry Gindoff, Solid Waste Coordinator
Morris County Municipal Utilities Authority
214A Center Grove Road

Randolph, NI 07869

Dear Mr. Gindoff:

The Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste is in
receipt of a proposed amendment to the Morris County District Solid Waste Management Plan
(County Plan) dated September 21, 2017. This amendment to the County Plan proposes County
Plan inclusion of the revised daily capacity limits at the Morris County Municipal Utilities
Authority’s (MCMUA) Class B/C Recycling Center located at 500 West Hanover Avenue (Block
7, Lot 2) in the Township of Parsippany-Troy Hills. The proposed amendment requests the
inclusion of the revised daily capacity of the Class B operation to 72 tons per day of brush with an
annual capacity of no more than 3,500 cubic yards per year.

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(b)14, the revision of daily capacity limits of an existing recycling
facility can be accomplished via an administrative action. Therefore, the County Plan inclusion of
the revised daily capacity of brush accepted at the Class B operation of the MCMUA Class B/C
Recycling Center is hereby approved as an administrative action pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(f).

Ifyou have any questions relative to this matter, please contact Dawn Slawsky of my staff at (609)
292-4393 or by e-mail at dawn.slawsky(@dep.nj.gov.

Sincerely,

2O /I (W

Edward A. Nicliwocki, Contract Administrator 3
Bureau of Planning and Licensing
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